WJBO

BATON ROUGE’S BROADCASTING STATION
BATON ROUGE BROADCASTING CoO., INC.
BATON ROUGE, LA.

Sept, 19, 19035
Mr. Kermit Geary
RFD # 2
Walnut port, Pennsa.
Dear Mr. Geary:
This letter is to varify your reception of this station during
our government frequency check transmission, your log checkw with ours.

Thanking you fop your reports on the transmission and hoping that

you will be among our listeners endfuture DX and test porgrams,

Cordially yours,

Yitha 3. Asles—

Wilbyr T, Golson
Chief Engineer WJIBO



